Eve O'Sullivan

L I e
Subject: FW: Credentials
Attachments: IGI Specialist Register - updated 23 Nov 2018.pdf; Letter - IGI to MB - Register of

Competent Persons.pdf

From: Michael Boland [mailto:MBoland @wicklowcoco.ie]
Sent: Friday 15 March 2019 15:32

To: Magnus Amajirionwu <M.Amajirionwu@epa.ie>
Subject: RE: Credentials

Magnus
In reply to your email, please find attached:

# A letter from the Institute of Geologists acknowledging my credentials are in accordance with Section 2.3 of the
Code of Practice: Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007) and entering
me on the IGI's Register of Competent Persons.

e A copy of the latest |Gl Register of Campetent Persons (last updated 23 Nov 2018) copied from the 1G] website
www. igi.ie/specialist-registers/

Please excuse the delay in replying to your email but | was in Australia for the past 3 weeks and only returned to Ireland
yesterday.
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Best regards &
Michael O&\\;fz@
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To: Mr. Michael Boland PGeo EurGecol
96 Seafield Court
Killiney
Co. Dublin

18 December 2012

Re: Credentials in accordance with section 2.3 of Code of Practice: Environmental Risk
Assessment for Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007)

&

o'\\(\é

SN
The Institute of Geologists of Ireland is satisfizigtoaggﬁtgq%\hat you are a person who is qualified,

Dear Michae! Boland,

trained and experienced to the standard set out iPséttion 2.3 of Code of Practice:
Environmental Risk Assessment for Unrregula @@aste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007) and have
achieved chartered status with this profesggﬁ@ regulatory body.

I can confirm that you have been forma Shtered to the IGI's Register of Competent Persons
{in respect of environmental risk asséssiment for unreguiated waste disposal).
\
©)
X
&
Yours sincerely P
Institute of Geologists of Ireland

hS

Dr Deirdre Lewis, BA(mod) PhD PGeo EurGeol
President, I1GI

+353 87 6536405/ 02 296 4667
dlewis@slrconsulfing.com

Company number 314400, Directors: 1) Lewis, G. Stanley, B. Balding, J. Derham

Member of the Euvopean Federation of Geologists
Office: UCD School of Geological Sciences, Belfield, Dublin 4, Ireland
Tel: +353.1.716 2085; fax: +353.1.283 7733; e-mail: info@igiie; web: www.igiie

EPA Export 27-03-2019:03:31:40



Institute of Geologists of Ireland : REGISTER OF PROFESSIONALLY QUALIFIED GEOSCIENTISTS / COMPETENT PERSONS: REGULATED AND UNREGULATED WASTE DISPOSAL / CONTAMINATED LANDS ASSESSMENTS

INSTITUTE OF GEOLOGISTS OF IRELAND 5 i |
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 Last Updated: 123/11/2018 i | | |

Name Surname Contact Email Current Employment / Company :foefoE:;iv i ;pec'a"sm 3 :Z::rtlflcate Valid

" 1 Dominica BAIRD dbaird@slrconsulting.com - SLR Consulting C.Geol 'Environmental Geology lHydrogeology 31/12/2018
2 Gerry 'BAKER | mrgerrvbaker@gmm RPS (Aquaterra) B | PGeo 'Hydrogeology : - T 1___ 31/12/2018
3 Stephen 'BARNES 'Stephen Barnes@golder.ca.uk \Golders - 7 C.Geol : : - | T 31/12/2018
4 Mike BOLAND ‘mboland@wicklowcoco.ie ~ Wicklow Co Council PGeo Environmental Geology  Mining geology and exploration | 7 © 31/12/2018
'5 Catherine BUCKLEY catherine. buckley@arup.com ARUP ) PGeo Hydrogeology . Environmental geology 7 'Geological computing L - 31/12/2018
6 Morgan  BURKE burkemorgan@gmail.com Biostream Energy 7 ) PGeo VVHydrogeolog_y Environmental geology - Karst geomorphology | 31/12/2018
7 Sarah CASEY B sarancasev2@gmail.com7 ~ Irish Water _ PGeo Environmental geology 'Hydrogeology R | 31/12/2018
8 Kevin CLEARY ~ kevin.cleary@verde.ie B _\Verde 77; PGeo ) lEnvironmentaI geology  Engineering geology - _____-: - 31/12/2018
g Claire _ | CLIFFORD cclifford@enviroguide.ie Enviroguide Consultmg PGeo Risk assessment ‘Geology - iGroundwater resources 31/12/2018
10 Mark CONROY 'Mark.Conrpv@irishralI.ie B iIarm’o:cl Eireann - \PGeo Hydrogeology ‘Environmental geology |Quarry geology J'__— 31/12/2018
11'"F;eadar ' CONROY peadar_oconaire@yahoo.co.uk !7777 PGeo lHydrogeology |Geochemistry - o Environmental geology 7 N 31/12/2018
12 Malcolm  |DOAK maleolm.doalg@gmail.pom - V'Irish Water B PGeo ~ Environmental Geology 'Hydrogeology - N Management ' 31/12/2018
| 13 Eoin F:tzpatrnclt I eoinfitzkk@gmail.com B IE Consulting Engineers 7 Pgeo anironl-nental Geology 'Gﬁgy - - Hydrogeology ) ] 7 31/12/2018
| 14 Criona Doyle crionad@vyahoo.co.uk RPS PGeo 'Hydrogeology, > Environmental geology - | 31/12/2018
"15 Davide GALLAZZI soluttons@northwestenwronmental Lie North West Envnronmental PGeo  Environment lGeology _‘Hydrogeology - : —_Educetio/n ' - ' 31/12/2018
16 Richard GERMAN |richard.german@esbi.ie \ESBI - ‘PGeo Envnfﬁ%léental Geology iHydr)ogemo?-- - ' Engmeermg geology - . 31/ 12/2017
17 Tedi  HAYES \terl hayes@awnconsulting. com ____—Al/llN Consult]rTg PGeo Igf%‘@nmental Geology Hy@ology— - 7 ‘ 31/12/2018
18 |Shane HERLIHY \shane.herllhv@ersolutlons ie ER Solutions ' PGeo § ;E&Iromtal Geology Hydrogeology - ‘Manage,ment l __Eiz/zms
| 19 Coran Kelly ~ coran.kelly@tobin.ie - |ToEn Consulting Engineers PGeo é" Hydrogeology 'Geological comput@ - Education I 31/12/2018
20 Jer :KEOHANE ikeohene@ieee- ie IE Consulting Engineers -CGeol;\@%glgv 'Engineering Geology and G Environmental geology _1 Hydrogeclogy ' _ 31/1%3
21 Richard LANGFORD N mfo@parkmore e o Parkmore _::_ PGéé:\Q\\& 'Hydrogeology B 1 - - - 1 31/12/2018
22 Deirdre LARKIN Deirdre.La rkm@Atklnsglobal com Atklnsl_relﬂd - PGéS_’ ~ Hydrogeology ~ Environmental geolog_' ~ Geotechnics R T 31/12/2018
23 Jenny ) LIGHTFOOT ~ jenny. lightfoot@arup.com ‘ARW__ _ {‘\ JGeol Environmental Geology Hydrogeology - I R 7775]12/2018
| 24 Donal 'MARRON marrondonal@gmaﬂ com _ll\ll—aFon Environmental _ QV. PGeo |Enwronmental Geology  Hydrogeology N ‘ - 31/12/2018
25 David MCDERMOTT 'david. mcdermott@awnconsulting.com AWN Consultmg ' PGeo Environmental Geology Waste)manege?nt - - :Geolo? R 3i/1—2/2018
261 Niall 'Mitchell ‘admin@bluerockenv.ie Bluerock Environmental PGeo  Enviranmental Geology  Hydrogeology — ' ]  31/12/2018,
| 27 Henning  MOE |moeH@cdmsmlth com ICDM Smith ) ~ Pgeo Hydrogeology Environmental Geology Geological Computing | 31/12/2018
28 Sean 'MORAN ‘sean@ocallaghanmoran.com " O'Callaghan Moran PGeo El-lydrogeology 7Environmental geology - - 1B 31/12/2018
29 Tim MOYNIHAN 'tim.moynihan@mwalsh.co.uk - Malcolm Walsh ; PGeo |Engineering Geology and Geotechmcs o | - R 31/12/2018
30 Christopher Newton - -christopher:newton@arup.com ) Afu_p B C.Geol 'Hydrogeology ‘Environmental geo@y_ o N :"___ - B L "31/12/2018
?E{gﬁ O'CONNOR _coconnor@t'msenv.le TMS Environment Ltd ~ PGeo _En\nronmental Geology Hydrogeology - _ \Mining geology and exploration - 31/ 12/2018
32 Eamon O'LOUGHLIN gamon.oloughlin@oes.ie OES Consultants PGeo Environmental Geology Hvdrogeology - ~ Geology | 31/12/2018
33|Cian O'Hora - lcéan ohora@ocsc.ie B A‘O'Connor Sutton Cronin PGeo - jEnvironn‘ien;ai Geology - | ) e 31/12/2018
34 Neil SANDES ' sandes@gmail com ) ) - PGeo ' Environmental Geology ‘Engineering geology and geotechnEs 'l-liycmageolo'gy o 31/12/2015
35.Barry' _ SEXTON barrv sexton@cdmsmith. com ) CDM Smith PGeo Emnronmental Geology  Hydrogeology - ' Geology I 31/12/2018
36 Cecil SHINE B cecﬂ@ minerex.ie - 'Minerex ~ PGeo B Hydrogeology - Mining geologmd ex;ﬁtion7 - |Emnronmental geology N ‘ - _31/ 12/2018
37|Bruno TEILLARD brunot@eircom.net 7 Concorde Water PGeo  Hydrogeology Environmental geology | 31/12/2018
38 Thomas VAINIO-MATTILA | ThomasVIVi@morce ie Malone O'Regan ~ PGeo Environmental Geology I _ - - ' 31/12/2018
39 7Conor WALSH  cwalsh@slrconsulting.com SLR Consulting ' o - PGeo ‘Waste Management Environmental impact ass assessment Project rnanagernent | 31/12/2018
40 lain WILLIAMS ~ jaindowilliams@gmail.com O'Connor Sutton Cronin Pgeo Hydrogeology ~Industrial Rocks and Minerals ] - - 31/12/2018
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